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Store\Sent Items 

: P:\Fossil Fuel Companies\BP\BP Production 3.7.22\VOL_OO9\TEXT\TEXT025\BPA_HCOR_00170216.txt 
: Message 

From: Stout, Robert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=03DABEBOBF8D45E99472DED8F9F4E8ED aaa 

| | 
Sent: 03/09/2019 15:13:05 
To: Jefferiss, Paul H. [/(o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbacfb6ed454358bd6d9f681950f232 a 
CC: Emery, Dominic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bc2906ed79ec4a1 d80b96deaab3b4327 x 
Subject: Re: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Thanks Dominic and Paul. CLC's analysis suggests that the carbon fee they are supporting — starting at 
$40 a 
ton (in 2017$) and increasing annually at 5% over inflation — will cut US carbon emissions in half by 2035 
versus 2005. They plan to reference this in the updated Pillars document on their website, which now will 

exclude the prior reference to liability relief. They also are adding a specific reference in the Pillar on 
regulatory simplification to the preemption of current and future stationary source carbon regulations, which 

puts some further meat on the bones. 

CLC delivered to me late Friday (in hard copy) their revised Pillar document and a comms plan for rollout of 
this (including esp removal of the liability relief provision). They plan to roll this out next week. | will send 

that 
along soon to you and others for awareness. Bottom line, XOM has apparently agreed to this plan at least 

for 
now and so crisis averted in terms of XOM on one side or Microsoft on the other making a noisy withdrawal 

over the liability issue. 

Ted Halstead did approach me last week to ask about CLC arranging meetings with companies and ENGOs 
on 
the margins of the OGCI meeting. | was a bit cool to this as there did not seem like a natural space for it, 
plus 

while XOM seems to be staying with CLC for now | am not sure how enthusiastic they (or Shell) would be 
about participating in a big public campaign by CLC around the UN events at this time. 

Let me know your thoughts and also happy to set a time to discuss. 
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Best, 
Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 3, 2019, at 9:51 AM, Jefferiss, Paul H. <@ Lbp.corn> wrote: 

Redacted - First Amendment 

Paul 

From: Emery, Dominic <@ k.bp.com> 
Sent: 03 September 2019 14:34 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. <M@uk.bp.com>; Stout, Robert <I@bp.com> 
Subject: FW: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Paul, Bob 

BPA_HCOR_00170216 
FYI — looks like CLC want to say something at the UN in September, and cross-reference the OGCI 
member companies. 

Just wanted you to be aware as reducing emissions by half in 2035 sounds pretty out there! 

Best regards 

Dominic 

From: i <GEEE @ climateinvestments.energy> 
Sent: 03 September 2019 05:22 

To: Emery, Dominic <@ uk. bp.com> 
Subject: Fwd: BP / Shell Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Hi Dominic, 

You were missed! 

Hope you are back, and would really appreciate a catch up. Please see note below (amongst other things). 

Thoughts? 

Thx 

Susan 

Get Outlook for *OS 

From: i < EEE @ climateinvestments.energy> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 12:20 AM 
To: Julien Perez 

Cc: Jerome Schmitt 
Subject: BP / Shell / Total / Exxon - price Carbon to lower emissions by half by 2035?? 

Julien, 

These folks, Climate Leadership reached out to speak with us about doing something together - please 

scroll 
down. 
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- do we know / work with them. 
here's their quote: 

BPA_HCOR_00170217 
"Our mutual member companies, including Exxon, BP, Shell, and Total, will make a big announcement 

during 
the UN meeting in New York that they are endorsing an ambitious plan to price carbon in order to lower 

emissions by half by 2035." 

Please advise what would be sensible next steps? 

Thanks 
Susan. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: i <BEE @ climateinvestments.energy> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 12:04 AM 

To: OGCI; | HK Strategies 
Ce: Leng 

Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

  

   

  

Yup ® and | think this will be a Julien and Jerome too. 
Please connect myself and. J lien. 

Thank you 
Susan 

Get Outlook for "OS 
From: OGCI ji@heartproductions.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 5:51:09 AM 

To: IN@hkstrateg es.com>; 
climateinvestments.energy>; HK 

Strategies @hkstrateg es.com> 

   

      

BPA_HCOR_00170218 
Cc: I Leno <i eartproductions.com> 
Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Hi Susan, 

Are you happy for me to loop you in direct to the comms? 

Thanks, 

H 

    

From: 
Date: Friday, 30 August 2019 at 08:25 

To: OGC! iii@heartproductions.com>, i SB imateinvestmentsienergy>, OGCI 
<OGC1@hkstrategiesecom> 

Ce: Leng <§J@ eartproductions.com> 
Subject: RE: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

hkstrategies.com> 

Hi Hayley, 

Thanks for following up on this. It would be good to be in contact with them to know more about what they 

are planning 
and how they would like to cooperate -@ who do you think is best placed to have that 
conversation? 

Page 4



Quick summary on them: The Climate Leadership Council is an international policy institute founded in 
collaboration with 

a who's who of business, opinion and environmental leaders to promote a carbon dividends framework as 
the most cost- 

effective, equitable and politically-viable climate solution. 

From: OGCI j@heartproductions.com> 
From: Carlton Carroll <jiii@cicouncilsorg> 
Date: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 at 16:29 

To: OGCI <jf@heartproductions.com> 
Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

BPA_HCOR_00170219 
Hello, Just following up on the below. Our mutual member companies, including Exxon, BP, Shell, and 

Total, will make a 
big announcement during the UN meeting in New York that they are endorsing an ambitious plan to price 

carbon in 
order to lower emissions by half by 2035. It seems like this announcement would fit in well with your plans 

for New York 
as well. 

Given our mutual interest in promoting the work our member companies are doing in the climate space, 

would you be 
available for a brief call on Friday to discuss how we can help with your efforts in New York? 

Thank you, Carlton 

Carlton Carroll 

Climate Leadership Council 

From: Carlton Carroll <jiiii@cicouncil.org> 
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 at 10:11 AM 

To: ‘Gi@heartproductions.com" <{jjf@heartproductions.com> 
Subject: FW: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Dear H, 

| work with Matt at the Climate Leadership Council, and he forwarded me your response. Thanks for your 
help. 

I'm hoping you might be able to chat briefly your goals for the conference? Our mutual member companies 
have asked 

us to work with you to coordinate our activities at the UN. Might you or one of your colleagues be available 
for a brief 

telephone call this week to discuss? | want to be sure we are helpful in supporting your mission. 
All best, Carlton 

Carlton Carroll 
VP, Communications 

Climate Leadership Council 

Web: www.cicouncil.org 

BPA_HCOR_00170220 

<image001.jpg> 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: OGCI j@heartproductionsecom> 
Date: August 27, 2019 at 7:20:40 AM EDT 

To: Matt Bolden <{ii@cicouncil.org> 
Subject: Re: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

[EXTERNAL] 
Hi Matt, 

So sorry for my delay in response, we seem to be having some troubles with our response email - 

thank you for your patience! 

At this moment, | am unable to share any more detail than was included within the official invitation 
as we are still in the process of confirming the final agenda and also guest list. 

Ahead of the event, joining instructions will be sent which will give an overview of each element of 

the day. 

Best, 

H 

BPA_HCOR_00170221 
From: Matt Bolden <iii@cicouncilgorg> 
Date: Monday, 12 August 2019 at 15:10 
To: OGCI <{f@heartproductions.com> 
Subject: OGCI CEO Stakeholder Dialogue: CLC 

Dear OGCI Organizing Committee, 

| am reaching out on behalf of Ted Halstead® 

Do you have any additional details that you can provide about the event? In particular, we would love to 

know more 
about the format for each of the events, any additional details you have on the Working Sessions, and who 

else has 
confirmed their participation at this point. 

| understand that some details are still being finalized, so | greatly appreciate whatever information you can 
provide. 

All the best, 
Matt 

Matt Bolden 

Special Assistant to the CEO 
Climate Leadership Council 

Office: ( 

Web: www.cicouncil.org 

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee 
indicated in this message (or responsible for 

delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such 
case, you should destroy this message and 
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kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent 
to email or messages of this kind. Opinions, 

conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the sender's 
company shall be understood as neither 

given nor endorsed by it, 
Hill+Knowlton Strategies is the trading name of Hill & Knowlton Limited, registered in England and Wales 

with company number 953243 
VAT number: GB238680733, a member of PRCA. 

OGCI Climate Investments .L P’ is a limited liability partnership registered in the United Kingdom with 
registered number 0(7415130 and VAT reregistered number 

279016193, Our registered affice is at [i Y 4.1113 

The information in this email may be confidential may be le ally wivileged it S intended so ely for the 

cddressee(S) only. Access to this email by anyone else is 

BPA_HCOR_00170222 
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient. any disclosure, copying, distribution or an action taken 

or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of any 

viruses. We do not represent that this information is complete or 
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. Within the bounds of law, electronic transmissions 

through internal and external networks* may be monitored to 
ensure compliance with internal policies and legitimate business purposess, By responding to this email, 

you agree that we may process your personal data in 
accordance with our Glick Privacy Policy 
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